

Monthly Meeting Tuesday 6th May 2025 Commenced 7.00 PM Ballina RSL CLUB Chair - Lindsay Smith Minute Taker – Di Vickery Attendance - As per sign-on book

Visitors: Brent Harrison he has a Dodge Phoenix 1962

Apologies: Gordon Cretcher and Janine Cullen, Paul Logan, Noel Cupitt and Barry Blanch

Minutes of April Meeting: accepted moved by Di Vickery and seconded by John Mooney

Member Welfare: All members seem to be doing well, now that's a great month.

Correspondence In: No mail in PO Box, otherwise nil via email.

Treasurers Report: Russell Kelly has transferred funds into our savings account as agreed at the last meeting. Incoming, there was one new member fee. We talked about what to do when cheques are no longer accepted as a means of payment, Russell is thinking about getting a debit card, and a possible change from Southern Cross Credit Union over to Summerland Credit Union, now known as Summerland Bank, of which they are not. Lindsay to research. Russell Kelly moved the treasurers report and was seconded by Santo Pennisi.

Merchandise: Remains the same.

Registrations: We have 56 members paid up at this point in time. 1 of our cars has been sold and we have 2 new cars on board. 1 enquiry from Lismore.

Events: Summerland House had been booked for this Saturday meeting 10th May. Next month we will book into the Bayon Bay Wildlife Sanctuary in Knockrow

Summerland Car Club will host their Car Show Lismore August 30th at PCYC Bangalow Billy Cart Day 18th May they have a Grand Street Pde before the Billy carts. I am to call and ask where we can park our cars after the parade? Beef Week in Casino is coming up 24th May-1st June we usually show cars with them. Its Big. Therese will call them and I will forward more details as they come to light. **Brisbane Motor Museum** is on until 1st June \$25 entry fee, apparently pretty good.

Webmaster Report: Not a lot to report, however the Facebook photos have been updated

Editor: Our editor is not present tonight. However Janine is determined to put a magazine out before the end of May. It will be in a smaller format as for a coffee table mag. We are all looking forward to the new edition and its new look. Please forward any information to me and I will always forward it on. Contributions of Photos and Stories welcomed.

General Business: John Mooney has had a detailed read of our Insurance Policy with regards to our Car Show. The outcome is that if we do not charge admission and we do not have prizes and no sponsorship then we will be in compliance. It will need to be called Display Day or Outdoor Meeting, not Show & Shine.

Paul Crollick's cars have all been sold now, as has his house.

Russell Kelly went to the Melbourne Car Show which was overrun with Electric Vehicles which he was fascinated with, but generally disappointed.

Question Corner: Pete Smith asked about how to sell some 1929 baked enamel no plates that he has. Burn & Co was suggested as the best place to list them. Lawsons also. They will need to signed over from the RMS.

Russell Kelly talked about selling his Commodore with a VIP inspector coming out to check it over. They were overly thorough and generally a nuisance. Bruce mentioned someone who charged the prospective buyer \$1000 to have a VIP inspector come and look, non refundable.

Lucky Door Prize: Tony Powell

Lindsay brough some mystery Items, a Jaguar generator for a taco. Also a Jaguar E type Paddle Pop Stick, otherwise a useless cooling fan.

Meeting Closed 8.00pm